

Fr. Ebin V Francis

Vice Principal & Financial Administrator

Email: viceprincipal@chrsitcollegemalur.com

Contact: +919361250804

Address: Christ College of Science & Management, Malur, India- 563160

Objective

Enthusiastic Vice-Principal versed in preparing annual school budgets and implementing improvements to reduce costs. Ambitious with flair for creating strong and effective teams of inspired educators and support staff. Over ten years of experience in academic landscape, with expertise in Administrative and Financial management.

Work History

Year	Designation
2019-06- Current	Vice Principal & HOD. Department of Arts Christ College Of Science & Management Malur, India, Karnataka
2013-06- Current	Administrator Christ Group of institutions Malur, Karnataka
2011-06- 2012-03	Teacher St Mary's School Patiala, Punjab

Education

2018-06-2020-03	Masters in Philosophy: Mass Media & Communication Christ University-Bangalore
2016-06- 2018-06	Master of Arts: Media and Communication Studies Christ University-Bangalore
2007-06-2010-06	Bachelor of Commerce: Commerce MGR College, Periyar University-Hosur
2002-06- 2004-03	Plus Two: Science Private Studies
1999-06-2000-03	S.S.L.C St. Marys HSS-Murekassery

SKILLS

- Proficient in Visual Editing, Image Post Production & Visual Capturing
- Excellency in Software skills such as Final Cut Pro, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Light room & Adobe Illustrations.